



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

May 6, 1991

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 24, regarding the sidewalk in front of 68 Holworthy Street, please be advised that the Department of Public Works will have the sidewalk repaired within fourteen (14) days.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

6. 5-607
CONSENT AGENDA

Transmitting communication from Robert W. Healy, City Manager, relative to Awaiting Report Item No. 24, regarding an inspection of the sidewalk in front of 68 Holworthy Street.

In City Council,

May 6, 1991

Placed on file.